1/8/2016 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Status of M-1983-039?

STATE OF

COLORADO Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Status of M-1983-0397?

Phil Dorenkamp <phil.dorenkamp@lasanimascounty.org> Mon, Jan 4, 2016 at 2:41 PM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

These pics were taken today. This is looking SE across the water. It’s been slow going since the water saturates the material
we push into it and causes issues with our equipment getting stuck but we’re making progress. If you need to complete
your report and state that we have the water issue, please do and we’ll continue to fill in the hole. phil

Lines indicate where original
banks were located

This is looking S from the same point as the pic above.
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From: Eschberger - DNR, Amy [mailto:amy.eschberger@state.co.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 8:23 AM

To: Phil Dorenkamp <phil.dorenkamp@]lasanimascounty.org>
Subject: Re: Status of M-1983-039?

Okay, thanks for the update.

Thanks,

Amy Eschberger

Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 x8129 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.945.9014
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